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Message
Mark Worsley [Mark.Worsley@comcom.govt.nz] 
3/05/2023 11:18:20 p.m.
Hannah Lacey [Hannah.Lacey(S)comcom.govt.nz] 
Abby Jones [Abigail.Jones@comcom.govt.nz]
RE: Section 9A rural connectivity study - use of data

From:
Sent:
To:
CC:
Subject:
Attachments: Retail-Payment-System-Monitoring-compliance-with-the-initial-pricing-standard-2-May-2023.pdf; Copper- 

Withdrawal-Code-Review-Request-for-Views-23-March-2023.pdf

Flag: Follow up

Hi Hannah.

Cheers,

Mark

From: Hannah Lacey <Hannah.Lacey@comcom.govt.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 2 May 2023 12:16 pm
To: Mark Worsley <Mark.Worsley@comcom.govt.nz>
Cc: Abby Jones <Abigail.Jones(5)comcom.govt.nz> 
Subject: Section 9A rural connectivity study - use of data

Hi Mark

In the context of the s9A Rural Connectivity Study, the project team have undertaken a "data audit" to scope out where 
we already hold data that might be relevant to the study, and where the gaps are, before issuing information requests. I 
was asked to consider whether the data that we already hold, which has been deemed relevant, could be repurposed 
and used as part of the study. The purpose of this email is to put this on your radar and also to set out my approach in 
case you have any views or comments.
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Happy to discuss if easier. Also keeping Abby in loop as she has been helping me on this (Thanks Abbyl).

Nga mihi 
Hannah

Hannah Lacey (she/her)
Senior Legal Counsel* - Market Regulation
Commerce Commission | Te Komihana Tauhokohoko
Level 12, 55 Shortland Street | PO Box 105-222 | Auckland 1143 | New Zealand 

hannah.lacev(Sicomcom.govt.nz
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H *Foreign lawyer. Admitted as a solicitor in England & Wales.


